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Carlene Cowart

From: Carlene Cowart

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Nicole Malo

Subject: FW: DCA Determinations

From: Katina.Jackson@dca.state.fl.us [mailto:Katina.Jackson@dca.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:30 PM

To: Carlene Cowart

Cc: Shane.Laakso@dca.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: FW: DCA Determinations

Resolutions 2009-059> wavier letter dated and sent 07/17/09
Resolutions 2009-112>wavier letter dated and sent 07/17/09

The Deparment did not appeal the above development orders as issued.
Thanks

Katina Jackson

Administrative Assistant |
Division of Community Planning
Department of Community Affairs
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100
Phone (850) 922-1900

Fax (850) 488-3309

9/29/2010



RESOLUTION XNO. 09059

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING
EXECUTION or THE ATTACHED DEVELOPHENT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND JRC KEY WEST
HOTRL, LLC, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY; RFA KEY WEST LLC, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY; RFA KEY WEST II, LLC, A
FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY; AVA KXY
WEST, LIC, AN ILLINCIS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY; JL KEY WEST LLC, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY; JL KEY WEST II, LLC, A
FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY; SH 6, INC.,
A FLORIDA CORPORATION; SH 8 LLC, A FLORIDA
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY; JLW KEY WEST 1,
LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY; AND
JLW KEY WEST 2, LILC, A FLORIDA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATR

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the attached development agreement is hereby

approved.

Section 2: That this Resolution shall go into effect

immediately upon its passage and adoption and authenticarion by the
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signature of the presiding officer and the Clerk of the Commission.

Passed and adopted by the City Commission at a meeting held

this 3™ day of March, 2009.

Authenticated by the presiding officer and Clerk of the

Commission on March 4 , 2009.

Filed with the Clerk March 4 , 2009.
MORGAN Mdiﬁ RSON, MAYO)D{
A?ZM M
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